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But why, for he is lessening the four Amos

OVERVIEW

1M " posed a (second) query; if there was a ™ 712 and he placed a clod of earth
into it, and now it is less than ", is he 211 or not. The X3 asked that j111° " ruled
in a similar case, where one threw a fat (sticky) fig four (1"772) nmR and it stuck
to the wall "»n 7015 in the 7"79, he is 21, but according to this query he may not be
211 since he diminished the amount of nX '7. There is a dispute between *"w2 and
mooIn how to explain the comparison of these two cases.

= NNNIHD ININ 773 199N 999197 NPD YIYNT 1090NPa WO
“""w explained that it seemed to this questioner that the case of n1nw 79227 pr is

taking place even if he threw it exactly four nmR, in which case -
= ZIIN 719 VYNNI ND*ATN SIYY

The thickness of the fig makes it less than X"'7.

moon disagrees with *"'wAa:
= ©293 YNIRY 113 AMNMY NN PPN NT 123¥2T PNYY 135295 YD)

And the >'"9 has a difficulty with >"w79, for if he threw the fig in this manner
(that it was exactly X"7), it does not seem that he should be 2917 since it is being

pulled inside the x"7 distance -
= 3¥IND NYI9 NINIYIY 1Y 299N 1INT D291 NIV NP I8N NININ 995

Just like one who carries out a box halfway to the 2''779 that he is not liable
until he takes it completely outside -

mooIn asks rhetorically:
= 43905 NINY Y TIIN 937 U9 NI DTN PIT ON YONT

For is it so that if a person throws a spear or any long object a minuscule
amount, he should be liable -

LoxnRy 73"72.
2 The wall was exactly X"7 distant from where he threw it. When the fig hit the wall, the back of the fig (the part not
touching the wall) did not travel the full nwax "7, and nevertheless *"1 ruled that he is 211, since when he threw it, the
wall was X"7 away, similarly by the M3, when he began placing the clod into the 712 it was ten 215w deep.
3 See 2,XRx.
4 moon is comparing M2 MR ARXIT to 1"712 X" NPT just as by 78%17 we require that the entire item be placed
in the >"777 (or *"717) in order to be 21, similarly by &"7 it is also required that the entire item should move &"7 from
its original place.
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Since one end went out of the X''7; of course not; the same is with the fig.

Moo responds to an anticipated question:®
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And if by throwing X'"7 we have such a tradition that he is liable in this

manner, if this is so, how can the X713 resolve the query regarding nxx17, from a
ruling regarding X"7?!

mMooIn has an additional question:
= INNMINH NNT DN MNN YAIN PITT INND 29V 119D YNWN INDNT I

And additionally; why is it that that the jwp»n assumed moreover here that this

case of throwing the fig X"'7 is where it is exactly x"7, -
= 07N D52 NMNYH MNN YIIN INUN

More than any other time where X'7 is mentioned in the entire 2"w, where it is
not necessarily Nxmxn -

mooin offers his interpretation:
= DYPM 792 195 MNN YAIRT \IN PITY NIN 399127 PNY 13%29D NN

And it is the view of the "9 that here it is a case where he threw the fig beyond

the X''7 as is the case everywhere; it was not nmgmzn "7 -
= 95290 MY HNN NHLAN NDPATN DIPNY NN 711 VYNNI XP NN 799 Y9

And this is what the X723 asks when it states, ‘but he is lessening the X'7’, this
means that the place where the 79927 stuck became nullified from having upon it

the status of a 2" -
= ©290 MY 12) Y 7Y "1 XD 2y Y599 NI 290 HMab HYvavy

For the 7727 is absorbed within the »n1> and on that spot it is like a thicker wall

and the area on top of the fig is no longer a 2"';17 -
= 909 NN 191N YPNI IN NI2TN DY NI NN 7T 1P IN VHN P ON)

> Someone is holding a spear (upright) which is five nnx long and he threw it one X (for instance) and it landed;
the further end of the spear is six NX away (and the near end of the spear is one fnX away) from the starting point;
he is surely not 2, since he threw the spear only one nnR, the same rule should apply to the fig, for he threw it
slightly less than mnx '7.
6 Perhaps the law regarding "7 is different from the law of 7R¥17; by X"7 as long as one part left the initial X"7 one
is 211, even though the entire item did not leave the initial X"7; not as we assumed (see footnote # 4).
7 This means as in the case of the spear (see footnote # 5).
8 How can the X3 compare and argue that just like he is 21 for the fig he should be 211 by the M3, when the fig is
a case of X"7 where the law is different from the case of 7X¥17 by the M2. The fact that the X3 does compare them,
proves that the same rules apply; the question therefore remains how can *"w" say that he will be 211 by the fig if he
threw it ngmn X"7.
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So that if someone threw a needle or a splinter and it rested on the fig or was

stuck into the fig, he would be’ mup -
= 1095391 MY 1710 VYNNI ND*ATH DIPN I9NY

For the place of the 79937 is excluded from having on it the status of a 2''717 -
- 1YY 02290 MY Y 130 ININ BNP 1Y APPITD NYINNY PNIN 299N 357 IPN)

But nevertheless he is 2917 for throwing the fig, even though now this place where
the fig landed is not a 7"717, the reason is that since when he began throwing the

fig until before it landed that place had on it the status of a 97719 -
— NN NP 2799 27D2 02290 MY VIV AN

And the landing of the fig and the diminishing of the 9'"79 happen

simultaneously, and therefore he is 21 -
- NP HTTA YA NNN PITOY AN 0T 19 7N M3 XM

So here too by the 72 we should have also said that the placing down of the

earth and the removal of the %> happen simultaneously, so he should also be 27 -
£ 09390 MY HVIN R 1IN YoVIAN RY ONN IV

And the X3 answered; there by the fig he is not ®wan the fig to the wall, so

therefore the fig is not wan the 2", However by the ™2, he is %van the X911 that it
should remain in the M2 therefore he should be 7w».

SUMMARY

According to *"w", the case of the 719°27 is where he threw it exactly X"7. However
nNvON maintains that he threw it more than X"7; however the 112°277 017 is not a
7" (since if he threw a needle on it he would be 71vD).

THINKING IT OVER

The case of 17°27 (according to '0wn) is seemingly different from the m12. By the
19927 it is always ¥pap 19 7RI (it is merely not a 1"717 for others, but regarding the
79°27 it is in 7"71 M), however by the M3, this X911 itself is not in a >"71?! 1!

% When the 79°37 sticks to the wall we can argue that he should be 211 (even though it did not land in the 2"77),
because the 77727 is ¥pIpn 210 aAxM, therefore it is considered as if it landed on the ground (see nv1 "7 R, 'oNn);
however when he is throwing a needle on the 77727, the needle is not ¥ *19 817, so it is landing on a protrusion
from the wall; this is not considered a 1"772 Amn. Once we ascertain that the 7%°277 01p» is not a 1" (since one is
715 when throwing a needle on it), we can ask why is he even 21 for the 719°27 since where it is now is not a 1"
the answer seemingly is that since this place was a 1" (before the 79°27 occupied it), so 7"77 VY1 737 happen
simultaneously and he is 211; the same by the 713, that since it was a *"717 previously, we should also say P17°01 n37
NRP 777 27702 7%nn and he is 2. (See &"wann.) See ‘Thinking it over’.
10 Seemingly (according to '01n) the X723 should have asked "7 Lynn Xp XY, instead of X" LYY XP XM
' See X"av™7 n.
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